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Melissa Ray
Senior Property Manager
Tandem Property Asset Management LLP

Date: 2" June 2021
QL Number: LON 101 184

Dear Melissa,
Re: One off clearance and tree works at 29 Orde Hall Street, WC1

Further to my site survey today please see below our proposal.

Details of Work Required

Tree number - T1

Tree type - Walnut (Juglans regia)

Approximate Height - 7m

Approximate Crown Spread Diameter - 6m

Location-Rear Garden Right hand boundary

Service - Crown Reduction

Work required- crown reduce by removing approximately 1.5m from the height and 1.5m
from the sides as guidance but pruning to suitable growth points to maintain trees best form.

Parking suspension of x3 bays beside No. 29 Orde Hail Street (see plan below).

All resulting brushwood and logs will be transported to our recycling depot awaiting transfer and to
be used as biofuel).

We trust the above meets your approval and look forward to receiving your instruction in due
course.

In the meantime, should you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate
in contacting us.

For and behalf of Nurture Landscapes Ltd

Paul Heaven
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